
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Colin 

Andie Harper 
02 August 2006 11:19 
Colin Mclauchlan 
Urgent 

High 

Can I pursue this and organise meeting, I want Ailsa to manage the SOS contract and she will report to Trudi. 
Are you ok with rate? It would probably be best if you deal with commercial aspects as I am employed thru Nichols. 
Andie 

From: Jan Woods [mailto:jan.woods@nichols.uk.com] 
Sent: 02 August 2006 11:02 
To: Andie Harper 
Cc: Peter Hansford 
Subject: RE: Opportunity with Andie Harper, tie 
Importance: High 

Andie 

OK, here we go. Ailsa is available to meet with you on Friday afternoon and subject to everyone being happy can 
start on Monday 7 August. 
Ailsa does have a couple of days commitment during August and September, hopefully this would not cause you too 
much of a problem. 

The rate for Ailsa would be.per day, excluding VAT. 

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

Regards 
Jan 

From: Andie Harper [mailto:Andie.Harper@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 02 August 2006 09:36 
To: Jan Woods 
Subject: RE: Opportunity with Andie Harper, tie 

Jan 
As is the nature of client organisations this has become urgent again. I have to tread carefully because of the Nichols 
tie up but I believe I have cleared some of the path. 
We would like to meet Ailsa as soon as possible, subject to her soonest availability and rate- can you advise on both 
soonest. 
The jury is out on Walker although I would still like to meet him at some stage. 
As I understand it Ailsa may only be available short term but we are still keen to see her, vital is the earliest start- any 
chance of seeing her this week and starting next week if we think she will fit? 

Apologies again for apparent indecisiveness. 

Andie 

From: Jan Woods [mailto:jan.woods@nichols.uk.com] 
Sent: 27 July 2006 10:33 
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To: Andie Harper 
Subject: RE: Opportunity with Andie Harper, tie 

Andie 

Any feedback on the CV's please? 

Regards 
Jan 

From: Andie Harper [mailto:Andie.Harper@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 25 July 2006 13:57 

To: Jan Woods 
Cc: Emma Brooks; Tracy Samwell 
Subject: RE: Opportunity with Andie Harper, tie 

Jan 
Great, yes would like to see CV. 
Thanks 
Andie 

From: Jan Woods [mailto:jan.woods@nichols.uk.com] 
Sent: 25 July 2006 12:08 
To: Andie Harper 
Cc: Emma Brooks; Tracy Samwell 
Subject: FW: Opportunity with Andie Harper, tie 

Dear Andie 

Following on from Peter's e-mail below, I am waiting for confirmation of the availability of one our consultants and 
hope to be able to contact you later today with that information. 

Andie, in the meantime would you like to see Roger Walker's cv, who we feel would be ideal for this role but is not 
able to start with you until mid September? 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best Regards 
Jan Woods 
The Nichols Group 

From: Peter Hansford 
Sent: 24 July 2006 16:43 

To: Jan Woods 
Subject: Opportunity with Andie Harper, tie 

Jan, 

Andie Harper wants a project manager to work within the Tram Project to manage the 'soft' aspects, processes 
etc. The requirement is from ASAP for at least 3 months, probably 6 months. Andie would be happy (if necessary) to 
have someone from London on a weekly commute, to be replaced with a local consultants as soon as that is 
possible. 

Who could we offer immediately? In the longer-term this should be a role for Roger Walker (probable start 4 
September, but then needs induction in Nichols). We therefore need someone to hold the fort from now until mid­
September. 

Please can you deal directly with Andie Harper on this one. 

Thanks 
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Peter 

Peter Hansford 
The Nichols Group 
2 Savile Row, London WIS 3PA 
7-9 North St. David Street, Edinburgh EH2 JAW 
email: eter.hansford .nichols. uk.com 
mobile: 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 

this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 

Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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